

MOECC-ENERGY DM Meeting Materials

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 23 Aug 2017 11:21:15 -0400
Attachments: RNG Implementation Presentation to PO on August 24 - From ENERGY on 2017....pptx (321.89 kB); LTEP Modelling.pptx (65.97 kB); FTR Supplemental - Assumptions 2017-08-22.pptx (613.14 kB)

Hi Andrew,

The Deputy is meeting with his counterpart in MOECC this afternoon at 4pm to discuss two topics:

- 1) LTEP/CCAP Alignment & Forecasting
- 2) RNG

Attached are the products we are proposing to share for this afternoon's briefing with MOECC:

- 1) A short Ministry deck summarizing the modelling assumptions (slides taken from the appendix of a previous version of our LTEP Cab sub)
- 2) A short Navigant deck on fuels demand assumptions
- 3) The RNG deck for Thursday's multicorners (MOECC would already have this)

Please let us know if you are comfortable with us sharing these with MOECC for this afternoon's meeting?

Thanks,
Martin